FLY ENGINEERING Pty Ltd, Consulting Engineers ABN 73 160 552 170
Suite 4, 264 Peats Ferry Rd, Hornsby NSW 2077

T 6129446 3202 info@flyengineering.com.au
www.flyengineering.com.au

14 October 2019 Our Ref: C181050A-002

gv ARCHITECTURE

Suite 315

30-40 Harcourt Parade
Rosebery NSW 2018

Attn: Mr. Andres Suares Ruiz

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPOSED NEW GARAGE AND ENTRANCE
AT 190 BARRENJOEY RD, NEWPORT, NSW
DRIVEWAY DESIGN CERTIFICATE

We certify that the following drawings for the above development have been
designed and documented by us to comply with AS2890.1 2004 Australian
Standards and relevant Council DCP.

Drawing list:

e 181050 C1.00 R2
e 181050 C2.00 R2, and
e 181050 C2.01 R2

Yours faithfully,

Blake Gao
MIEAust, CPEng, NPER

For and on behalf of
FLY ENGINEERING Pty Ltd



